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From: Dave Berrade   
Sent: August 14, 2019 12:15 PM 
To: Parker, Cindy (CEAA/ACEE)  
Cc: Ian Sanchez  
Subject: RE: Changes to CEAA 2012 
  
Hi Cindy, 
  
Thanks for the discussion yesterday. We have discussed the subject internally. We confirm our intent to go forward with 
the Amisk Hydroelectric Project under the CEAA 2012 process. It is our understanding of the letter you sent that we do 
not need to submit anything formal to continue on this path.  
  
We will keep you apprised of any notable project updates. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
Dave 
  
David Berrade 

 
Consultant for the Amisk Hydroelectric Project 

  
 

 
 

 
Website: www.amiskhydro.com 
  
  
  
  

From: Dave Berrade  
Sent: August 13, 2019 9:19 AM 
To: Parker, Cindy (CEAA/ACEE)  
Subject: RE: Changes to CEAA 2012 
  
Hi Cindy, 
  
Thanks for the information. Please note that the email addresses you have for  are 
no longer valid. Please direct correspondence to myself as well as Ian Sanchez at  
  
I left a message with you. I have a couple of quick questions regarding the letter. Please give me a call when you get an 
opportunity. 
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Thanks 
 
Dave 
  
David Berrade 

 
Consultant for the Amisk Hydroelectric Project 

  
 

 
 

 
Website: www.amiskhydro.com 
  
  
  

From: Parker, Cindy (CEAA/ACEE)   
Sent: August 13, 2019 9:05 AM 
To: Robin Reese  
Cc: Dave Berrade ;  

 
Subject: Changes to CEAA 2012 
  
  
Dear Mr. Sanchez, 
  
On behalf of the Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency, please find enclosed letter regarding the changes to the 
CEAA 2012 and what it means for the Amisk Hydroelectric Project. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Cindy  
  
  
  
Cindy Parker 
Panel Manager, Review Panels Division 
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency / Government of Canada 

  
  
Gestionnaire de commission, Direction des commissions d'examen 
Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale / Gouvernement du Canada 
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--  
David Berrade 

 
Sumanta Projects 
Consultant for the Amisk Hydroelectric Project 

 
 

Website: www.amiskhydro.com 
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